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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 



l\ 1 a rs 11 a 0. l\J i J ] i c a J 1 

To the Mayor and Members 
of the Board of Aldennen 

Town ofPlain Dealing, Louisiana 

A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Report on the Financial Statements 
I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Town of Plain Dealing, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31 , 2019, and the related notes to the financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; thi s includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States . Those standards require that I plan and perfonn the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audi tor's j udgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluat ing the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of signi ficant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana, as of December 31, 2019 and 
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Town of Plain Dealing's internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. 

Certified Public Accountant 
June 27, 2020 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 

The Management 's Discussion and Analysis of the Town of Plain Dealing's financial performance presents a narrative 
overview and analysis of the Town of Plain Dealing's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2019. This 
document focuses on the current year's activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts. Please read this document in 
conjunction with the additional infonnation contained in the Town of Plain Dealing's financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Governmental Activities 

I) The Town of Plain Dealing had cash and investments of$1.719,305 at December 31,2019, which represents a 
decrease of $209,923 from prior year end. 

2) The Town of Plain Dealing had accounts receivable of $21,872 at December 31 , 2019 which represents a decrease 
of $4,77 I from prior year end. 

3) The Town of Plain Dealing had accounts payable and accruals of$89,191 at December 3 1,2019 which represents a 
decrease of $21,184 from prior year end. 

4) The Town of Plain Dealing had total revenues of $923,003 for the year ended December 31, 2019 which represents 
a decrease of $20,550 from prior year end. 

5) The Town of Plain Dealing had total expenses of $925,214 for the year ended December 31, 2019 which represents 
a decrease of $368,066 from prior year end. 

6) The Town of Plain Dealing had capital asset purchases of$302,684 for the year ended December 31,2019 which 
represents an increase of $302,684 from prior year. 

Business-Type Activities 

I) The Town of Plain Dealing had cash and investments of $606,713 for the year ended December 31, 2019 which 
represents an increase of $14.079 from prior year. 

2) The Town of Plain Dealing had accounts receivable of $56,735 for the year ended December 31 , 2019 which 
represents an increase of $1 ,480 from prior year. 

3) The Tovm of Plain Dealing had accounts payable and accruals of $32,616 for the year ended December 31, 2019 
which represents an increase of $18, 198 from prior year. 

4) The Town of Plain Dealing had total revenues of $502,599 for the year ended December 31 , 2019 which represents 
a decrease of$433,919 from prior year. 

5) The Town of Plain Dealing had total expenses of $692,389 for the year ended December 31, 2019 which represents 
an increase of $6, !57 from prior year. 

6) The Town of Plain Dealing received through capital projects and purchases capital assets of $3,250 for the year 
ended December 31, 2019 which represents a decrease of$455,773 from prior year. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALJNG, LOUJSJANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CON IINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,20 19 

OVEIWIEW Of< THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I he fiJIIowmg graphic illustrates the minimum requirements fur the 'I own of Plato Dealing a~ established hy Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement 34, Basic Financial Statement~-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State 
and Local Governments. 

Management Discussion and Analysis 

Basic financial Statements 

Required Supplementary Information 
Other than MD&A 

I hcsc financial statcmems consist of three sect tons-Management 's Discussion and Analysts (this section), the basic financia l 
statements (including the notes to the financial !>tatements), and required !>upplcrnentary information. 

I his unnual report consists of a series of financial statements. I he Statement of Net Position and the Stt~tcment of Activities 
provide information about the activities of the I own of Plain Dealing as a whole and present a longer-term view of the 
I own 's finances. Fund financial!>tatements are also included. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these 
services were financed in the short term as well tiS what remains tor future spending. Fund financial statements also report 
the To" n 's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the ., own's most 
!>ignifkant funds. 

Reporting the Town as a Whole 

I he Statement of Net Po!>ttton and the Statement of Activities 

One of the tno!>t important question~ asked about the ·1 own 's finance~ is, " Is the Town as a whole better oil or worse off as a 
result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and tht Statement of Activities report information about the 
rown tiS a \1 hole and about its uctivities in a way that helps answer this question l'hese statt:ments include all assets and 
lit~bilities using the t~ccrual basis of accounting, 11 hich is simi lar to tht: accounting used by most private-sector companie~. 
All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash i ~ received or pt~id . 
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TOWN Of' PLAJN DEALING, LOUISJANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2019 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

These two statements repon the Town's net position and changes in them. You can think of the 'I own's net po~ition , the 
difference between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the Town'~ financial health, or financial pos ition. Over time, 
increases or decrease~ in the T own's net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or 
deteriorating. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. we divide the Town into two kinds of activities: 

Governmental Activitie~ 
Most of the Town's basic services are reponed here. Taxes, licenses and permits, interest income, rental income, 
tines and forfeits, and miscellaneous other revenues finance most of thc~e activities. 

Busines~-Type Activities 
I he Town charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of the cost of cenain services it provides. The I" own's water 
system, sewer system, and cemeteries are reponed here. 

Kcporting the Town's Most Significant Funds 

Fund financial Statements 

The fund linancial statements provide detailed information about the most s ignificant funds, not the 'I own as a whole. Some 
funds are requ ired to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However. the Town Board of Aldermen may 
establish other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it b meeting legal 
responsibilities for us ing cenain taxes, grants, and other money. ·1 he 'I own 's two kinds of funds, government<~ I and 
proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmentlll Fund~ 

Most of the Town's basic services lire reponed in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of 
those funds and the balances left lit year end that are avai lable for spending rhese funds are reponed u~ing an accounting 
method Clllled modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converttd 
to cash The governmental fund statements provide a detailed shon term view of the Town 's general government operations 
and the bllsic services it provides. Governmcntll l fund information helps you determine whether there arc more or fewer 
fina ncial resource~ that can be spent in the nellr future to finllnce the Town ·~ activities as well liS what remains for future 
spe nding. 

Proprietary I· unds 
When the 1 own charges customer~ for the services it provides, these services are generally reponed in proprietary funds. 
Proprielllry funds are reported in the same way thllt all activities are reponed in the Statement of Net Position and Statement 
of Activities. In fact , the ·1 own's enterprise funds arc the same as the bus iness-type activities reponed in the government­
wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 3I, 2019 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 

Statement of Net Position 
As of Year End 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities 
2019 2018 2019 2018 

Current and other assets s 1,809,642 $ 2,060,623 s 688,228 s 686,497 
Capital assets, net 1,42 1,894 1,190,557 2,664,973 2.836,508 

Total Assets 3,23 1,536 3,25 1,180 3,353,201 3,523,005 

Deferred outflows of resources 46,737 22,120 0 0 

Other liabilities 89,699 110,883 45,551 26,600 
Long-tern1 liabilities 159,420 127,065 73,855 72,820 

Total Liabilities 249,1 19 237,948 11 9,406 99,420 

Deferred inflows of resources 6.604 10,591 0 0 

Net position 
Net investment in capital assets 1,490,720 1,190,557 2,664,973 2,836,508 
Restricted 1,527,196 I, 797,970 80,071 83,317 
Unrestricted 4,634 36,234 488,751 503,760 

Total Net Position $ 3,022,550 s 3,024,761 s 3,233,795 s 3,423,585 

Net Position of the ·1 O\\ n's Governmental Activities decreased by $2,211 . 
Net Position of the Town's Business-Type Activities decreased by $189,790 due to operations (See table below). 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activnies 
2019 2018 20 19 20 18 

General government 
Expenses $ (925,214) $ ( 1,293,280) $ (692,389) s (686,232) 
Interest Expense 0 0 0 0 

Program revenues 
Charges for services 135,098 133,529 498,245 472.350 
Operating and capital grants and contributions 0 0 0 4 59,023 

Subtotal (790,116) (1 ,159,75 1) ( 194,144) 245,14 1 

General revenues and transfers 787,905 810,024 4,354 32,723 
Change in net posit ion 

from operations s (2,21 1) s (349,727) s (189,790) s 277,864 

The Town of Plain Dealing's total revenues and transfers decreased by $20,550 from the previous fiscal year in the Governmental 

Activities and decreased by S433,919 in the Business-Type Activities. The total cost of all programs and sm•ices decreased 
$368,066 in Governmental Activities and increased $6,157 in Business-Type Activities from the previous fiscal year. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2019 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of2019, the Town of Plain Dealing had $1,190,557 and $2,836,508 net of depreciation, in Govemmental Activiti<.'S and 
Business-Type Activities, respectively. invested in a broad range of capital assets (Sec table below). This amount represents a 
net decrease of $80,75 I in Governm<."Tital Activities and a net increase of $289,321 Business-Type Activities from the previous year. 

Land and Right-of-ways 
Buildings and other improvements 
Sewer Plant/Water Distribution System 
Equipment, Furniture, and Fixtures 

Total 

s 

$ 

Capital Assets at Year End 
(Net of Depreciation) 

Governmental Activities 
2019 2018 
488,281 $ 488,28 1 
867,786 603,448 

0 0 
65,827 98,828 

s 

1,421 ,894 $ 1,190,557 s 

Business-Type Acuvities 
2019 2018 

20,079 $ 20,079 
16,135 16, 135 

2,625,188 2,796,723 
3,571 3,571 ----'--

2,664,973 s 2,836,508 

TI1e fo llowing is the addition and retiren1ents for the Town of Plain Dealing as of December 3 I , 2019: 

This year's major additions included: 

Building~ and other improvements 
Equipment, Furniture, and Fixtures 
Sewer Plant I Water Distribution System 

Total 

This year's major retirements included: 
Equipment, Furniture. and F1xtures 
Sewer Plant I Water Distribution Systt:m 

s 

$ 

$ 

Governmental 
Activities 

302.684 s 
0 
0 

302,684 s 

20,864 s 
0 

20,864 s 

Business-Type 
Activities 

0 
0 

3.250 

3.250 

0 
0 

0 

The Town of Plain Dealing had no long- term debt payable for Governmental Activities and Business-Type 
Activities for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018. 

New debt during the year included: 

None. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN HEALING, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CON I INUED) 

DECEMBER 31. 2019 

VARIATIONS UETWEEN ORIGINAL AND J<JNAL UlJl>CETS 

Actual revenues were $5, 11:!0 less than budgeted amounts due to intergovernmental, fines and other tax revenues being less 
than expe<.:ted 

At;tual expenditures were $36,404 less than budgeted amounts due to expenses being less than anticipated. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS ANl> NEX'I YEAR'S HUOCET 

·1 he Town of Plain Dea ling's elected officials considered the following factors and indicators when sett ing next year's 
budget, rate~. and fees. I hese factors and indicators indude: 

I) ., axes 
2) Intergovernmental revenues (state and local grants) 
J) Licenses aud pwnits 

CONTACTING THE TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING'S MANAGEMENT 

I his financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors !lnd creditors with a general 
overview of the ·1 own of Plain Dealing's finances and to show the Town of Plain Dealing's accountability for the money it 
n:ceives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, t;unta<.:t Mayor Cindy Dodson at 
3 18·326-4234 or P.O Uox 426, Plain Dealing, Louisiana 71064 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
S'l A 'l EMI:.N"I 01· NE'I POSITION 

Dt :CEMBI~R 3 I , 2019 

( Jovernmcntal llus incs~- 1 ) pc.: 
ASSI· IS 

Current As~ets 

( 'ash 

Investments 
Accounts receivable 

Ouc I rom other hmds 

Restricted assets-cash 
Restricted assets-cc:rtiticates o f deposit 

Capital l'mjccts tn l'rogrcss 
Prepaid t:xpcnscs 

Deposits 
Capital asset>, net 

I ntal Assets 

Deterred out tluws of resources 

I ow l A'sets ~nd Deterred Outflows 
of Kcsnurce~ 

( ' urrcnt Liahihtics 

Accounts flii)Uhlc 
Dekrrcd rc\CIIUC 

Due to other fund> 

t ota l ( ' urrcnt L1ahii111Cs 

Noncurrent I 1ah1 lot k s 
Customer deposit\ 
Net pcns1un llub1ht) 

I otal Noncurrent I iahihties 

I klcrro.:d irolhm s uf rcsuurct:s 

I uta II 1atulitcs and lkfcm.:d lnfl<m s 
nf Kc.,uurc~:s 

Nf I l'OSII ION 

Net irne~tmcnl m ~apital a'~cts 
Hc~trictcd 

I l nrcstrret~d 

I utul Net f'o~itiun 

I he accumpan) ing notes a rc an integral pan ufth i!. stlttcme nt 

10 

~ 

\ 

Activities Activitits 

335.260 .. 526,642 
1.315.650 0 

2 1,1l72 56,735 

12.537 905 
3!!,332 49,07 1 
30,063 3 1,000 

0 5.500 
4'.1,1!34 11!,375 

6,094 0 
1,42l,ll94 2,664,973 

3.23 1,536 3,353,20 I 

46,737 IJ 

3,278,273 1,353,20 I 

1!9,191 32.6 16 
fJ (} 

501! 12,935 

1!9,6\19 45,551 

0 73.1!55 
159,420 (I 

15\1420 73,1!55 

6.604 0 

255.723 11 9,406 

1.490. 720 2.664.973 
1.527, 196 ll0.071 

4,634 481!,751 

3,022,550 s 3,233,795 \ 

I Xlllllll A 

I uta I 

.. 1!61 ,902 
I ,3 15,650 

71! .607 
13,442 

1!7,403 
61 ,06) 

5.500 

61!.209 

6,094 
4,01l6,1l67 

6 ,51!4 .737 

46. 737 

6,63 1,474 

12 1.1W7 
() 

13.443 

13),25() 

71.1! 55 
159,420 

233,275 

6,604 

375. 129 

4.155,69 3 
1,607.267 

493,3 85 

6,256,345 



Pnma')' Government 
Governmental ActJVllle~ 

General government 
Pubhc safer. 
Srreet and sanitatiOn 
Capital prOJects 
Contnbullons to other government age01e< 
Deprec•allon 

Total Governmental ACll\'ltJC~ 
Busmess-Type Ac11VJiles 

Ut1hty fund~ 
Cemetary fund 
Interest expense 

Total PnmaryGovernment 

General Rc,enue< 

Propcm t a~cs 
Franchise ta~« 
Sales taxes 
Other taxes 
LICense and penn•" 
lntergo, ernmental 
Interest mcorne 
Rental 1ncome 
Fmes and forfeits 
Operating rransfe" 
Parks and recn.at•on 
Donation< 
Other rc"enuec; 

Total General Rt>enue. 

Chan~c m Net Po"t•on 

Ne1 Pos1t1on. Beg,nnmg of vear 
Pnor penod ad1ustment 

Net Poc;1t10n Begmnmg of \ear 

Net Position. End of >••· 

5 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral pan of thts <ratement 

F.:"<pensc~ 

3 I ~."86 
Jo1.:10 
147,}71 

0 

0 
7UJ7 

o~s.: 14 

~oo 7~c 

I 667 

0 

I 61" 603 

TOWJ'\ OF PLAIN DEALING. LOUlSlANA 
STATEMENT OF ACTlVtnES 

FOR THF '{EAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2019 

Operatmg Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 

~ Conrr•buttons Contnbuuons 

s 135.00& s 0 5 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

135.0Cl~ 0 0 

~07 .845 0 0 
J OC 0 0 

0 0 c 

s 633.343 s 0 s 0 

II 

s 

E).tlfBIT B 

Governmental 13ustness-Type 
'\CtiVUICS ACIIVIIles ____!!?_tal 

( 180,188) s 0 s ( 180.188) 
(391.ci01 0 (391,21 01 
( 1 ~7.3711 0 (147.371) 

0 (l 0 
0 0 0 

!11.34 7) 0 !71,3471 
(790.116\ 0 (790.116) 

0 ( 192,877) ( 192.8771 
0 (1,267) (1.2671 
0 0 0 

(790,1 16) (19J 144) ____J984.260l 

31 ~69 0 31 :!60 
13.762 0 23.76: 

344.311 0 344,312 
35.:6:! 0 35,26: 
26 151 0 ~6.151 

~J7 118 (l :37.1 18 
:3.192 J,l54 :7 .. 146 
IJ.800 0 13.800 
12 69: 0 11.69: 

r) 0 0 
(l 0 0 

100 100 300 
40 247 0 J0.247 

787 905 J,354 792.259 

'" 21ll 1189,790) _ _ (102001\ 

J o:J 761 3.J23.585 6JJR,)J6 
__ o_ 0 (l 

) O:J.761 J.4c3.585 6,J48.3J6 

s 3.022.550 s 3.233. 795 s 6.c56.34:i 



Asset~ 

Cm.h 
lnvt:strncnb 
Accounts rccci,ablc: 
Due from other fund~ 
Restricted assets - cash 

TOWN O.F PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
BALANCE SHEI: I -

GOVERNMENlAL~UNDS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 

lndustnal 
(jenera! l·und ~ale~ I dl\ [)cvdo~mcnt 

$ 147,11!5 $ 17,343 s 124,805 
0 0 1.3 15,650 

21,1!72 0 () 

12,537 0 () 

31!,332 () () 

ltcstrictcd assets- ccnificates of deposit 30,063 0 () 

Cupitul Projects in l'rogrc~~ () u 0 
l'rcp;ud cxpcn-.:~ 49.1! 15 () 19 
J>cpo,it~ 6,094 (I 0 

ltllal Assets .. 305,891! s 17 343 $ I 440 474 

I iHhiliucs unci I und Balances 
I iabi litic, 

Account' puyablc $ 44,775 $ () $ 21 
Dcli:rred rt:~cnuc () 0 () 

Due llluthcr funds 0 0 u 

Inial I tabihties 44 ,775 () 21 

I und Balances 
Non,pcndublc 49,l!l5 0 I ':I 
/\~signed ll8,395 17,343 1.440,4:14 
l lna~'tgncd 142,9 13 0 0 

I otal l und Balam:cs 261,123 17,343 I 4411,453 

I otal I tabilttics and 
I urtd Balance' $ 305,1!91! $ 17 343 s I 440 474 

I he accompanying notes urc an integrlll part of this statement. 

12 

( icncrul 
and l'uhll~; 

1-acilitic' 'lutal 

$ 45.927 ,. 335,260 
() 1.315.650 
0 2 1,1!72 
0 12,537 
() 31!.332 
() 30,063 
0 () 

0 49,1!34 
0 6,094 

$ 45 927 \ 1.809,642 

\ 44.395 , I!IJ,IIJI 
(I ll 

50!! 50!! 

44,'.103 H9,1199 

0 49,1!)4 
1.024 1.527.196 

() 142,913 

1,024 1.711J,IJ4J 

s 45927 $ 1.809 642 



I· XIII I31'1 I) 

TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOLJJSJANA 
RECONCILIATION 01- THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNOS HALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMEN'I OF NET POSlliON 
OECEMHER 31,2019 

I otttll·und Halttnccs fin Uovemmcntttll·unds (Exhibit C) 

I ntul Net l'osttion reported lor governmentulactiviuc~ m the ~tttterncnt 

of net rosit ion i ~ ctifkrent because. 

Capital assets used in governmental at:ti\ itic~ arc not linuncial 
rcsourt.:c~ and therclim: arc not r.:pmted in the fund~ I ho'>C 
assets con\i~t ol. 

I and 
lluildings and other impnwcrnc:nt~, 

net of S 1.397,225 in accumulated depreciation 
l·quipmcnt, turniture, and fi xtures, 

net of $976,3 II in accumulated depreciation 
I ntal C01pi tal As~cts 

Noncurrent liabilities arc not due and payable in the currcut 
period and, thcrelore. arc not reported in the fund liabilities 
I hose liabilities wnsist uf: 

Net pcn~ion liability 
I otal I ong-tcrm Liahilitic~ 

lkfl:rrcd uutllo" s and inllow~ of rc~oun:cs do uot a fleet 
the current period and. thcrclurc. they arc not reported m till: 
gol'crnmental fund balance shct:t 

Dckrrcd nutllow~ of n:,ourt:c\ related to pcn~10ns 
Deferred mllows ol resour~.:cs n:lated to pension~ 

l11tal lkll:rrcd ( lutOtm s and lnllnws 

41111.281 

1!67. 7116 

65,827 

{ 159,420) 

46,737 
(6.604) 

1.7 19.943 

1.421 894 

( 159,420) 

40. 133 

lntal Net l'mitwn llfCiovcrnrncntal Acti\'llic~ (l:.>.hibit A) .. ==J;,;,f=J2=2.:,5=5(=) 

llu: ucwmpanying notes arc an integral partufthb stuternent 
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EXHIBIT E 

TOWN Of PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
STA 'I EMEN'I Of REVENUES, EXPENIJI J'URES, AND CHANGES IN fUND BALANCES­

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
I·OR THE YEAR ENDED DECI:.MBER 3 1, 20 19 

(jcn~ral 

Industrial and Puhlic 
General l·und S<t lc~ I ax f)evclo~mcnl hsci lit ic~ I uta I 

REVI~ NIJ I~S 

Pmpert) taxes ~ 3 1,269 \ 0 ~ 0 ~ 0 \ 3 1,2 6\1 
1-rdnchi~e Ia>.~' 23 ,762 0 0 0 23,762 
Sales taxes () 344 .3 12 0 () 344,3 12 

Other taxes 35,262 0 (I 0 35,262 

I iccnsC!> und permits 26, 15 1 0 0 0 26,151 

lntergovemmcntul 237, 11!! 0 0 0 237,11!! 

Interest income 1, 17 1 II! 22,003 0 23. 1\12 
Charges lor ~ervices 135,0911 0 0 0 135,01.18 

Re ntal mcomc 6,000 () 7,800 u 13.1!00 
l·incs 11nd fo rfeits 12.692 () () () 12,692 

l'urks and recreation 0 0 0 {) 0 
Other Revenues 40,247 () 0 () 40,247 

I uta I revenue., 548,770 344,330 29,803 0 922,903 

L:XI' I:ND rt lJRES 
( icncral guvemmcnt 303,755 {) 7,779 () 3 11 ,534 

l'uhlic ~•1 li:ty 391,2 10 () 0 0 39 1,2 10 

Street and sanitation 147.37 1 0 () () 147.17 1 
Capital nut ht) ~ II () () 0 () 

Project cxpt!lldl!ure' () () {) 302,684 302,61!4 

I otul Lxpcndllurcs 842,336 0 7.77'J 302,61!4 1, 152,79') 

l:xccss (dclielenC)') of revenue\ 
over expenditures ~293,566~ 344 ,330 22,024 (J02,6ll4l {229, 1!1)6~ 

Other financing ~uurce,(u'c~) 
Op~r<tting trans li:rs tn 341 ,64{) () {) 211 1,964 633.61)4 
Operating transfers out 0 (34 1,640) (29 1.1.164 ) 0 (633.604) 
Donation' 100 u () (J 100 

Net other financi ng 'oun.cs (usc>) 341 ,740 !)4 1,640) (291 ,')641 21Jl ,964 100 

l·xee'' (dcli<.:rcnc)) ol r<.:\cnucs and other 
financing source~ over c:~pcnditurc~ and 4K, 174 2.690 (26'1.940) ( 10.720) (229,796) 
other r.-cs 

IIJND IIAI AN< I· 1\ I 
BHiiNN IN<i 0 1 YI: /\R 2 12,950 14,653 1,7 10,393 II 743 1,949 739 

I·IJND 1\AI./\Nl l · A I 
I' ND 01 YEAK s 261 123 s 17 343 s I 440 453 s I 024 $ I 7 19943 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of thiS statement 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
RECONCILIATION OF THE Sl ATEMENT OF REVENUI::,S, l.:.XPENOrJ URI::.S, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDS TO THE S'l ATEMEN'I OF AC'IIV ITIES 
FOR TilE YEAR ENDED DECEMBI::.R 31.2019 

Net Change in l·und l:lalan(;Cs- 1 otal ( iovcrnmental Fund~ (Fxhihit 1:) 

I he change in Net l'o~ition reported ft>r governmental a~:ti\ 1tic~ in the statement ol 
acth ities is difli:rcnt hccausc: 

(iovcrnmcntal funds report capital outlay~ a~ expendi ture~ llowevtr, in the 
~Mcmcnt of 11ctivitics the cost of' those assets is allot:ated over their 
estimated uscli•l lives and repm1cd as depredation expcns~: ' lim is the 
amount O) which capital outlays (S302,6R4) b more than depreciation (So 71 ,347) 
in the ~:urrcnt period. 

Somt: expenses reported m the stutt:ment of activities du nutu~quire the 
u~c of t:urrent Jinan~:ial resources and, thcrcfhrc, a1c not reported as 
expenditure~ in the governmental funds. 

Some revenues reported in the stutcmemof activities do not provide cunt:nt 

linanctal resources and, therefore. arc not reponed as revenue m the 
governmental fund~ 

Change in deferred inOcm ~/outflcm s rdatt:d to pension plan 
Change in pcn~ion liability 

Change in Net l'u~itiun ol <iuvcrnmental Aclt\ 1tic~ (Exhibit B) 

I he a~:companying notes llfe an integral part of this statement 
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(229,7\16) 

21 1,337 
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(32,355) 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRlln ARY FUND TYPES 
DECEMBER 31, 2019 

ASS I: rs 

C urrent As~cts: 

Cash 
Rcxeivablcs 
IJuc horn other funds 
Prepaid expenses 
Construction in progn:ss 

' lotal Current Assets 

Restricted Assets 
Cash 

Certificates of deposit 

I otal Restricted Assets 

Property , Plant & Equipmt:nt:, net 

I otal Assets 

I klcrred out flows of n.:sour~:cs 

LIAUILI nt·.S 

Current ltah1litic~ (payable from current ~~~~ct~) . 

Accounb payable 
Due tn other funds 

lotal Current Ltahilities (Payabk 
From C urrent Assets) 

Current liabilities (payable I rom rcstt icted a ssets) . 
{ ' ustmncr deposits 

Iota! Current Liabilities (Puyubl~ 
hom Restricted Asscb) 

I otall iabilitics (Payable From 
Restricted A~sets) 

lotal Liahilitie~ 

Dderrcd 111110\\ sol rc~urccs 

NEI I'OSI'IJON 
N~.:t investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
l lnr~.:strictcd 

'lotal N~o:t l'os ttion 

I he acwrnpanying notes arc an integral part ol this statement 
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Propt tc1:tl y I und 

I zpc Entcrpnsc 

$ 412,447 $ 
56,735 

905 
11!,351! 
5,500 

493,945 

49,07 1 
31,000 

1!0,071 

2,663,442 

3,237,458 

0 

32.5'}7 
12.935 

45,532 

73,855 

73,1!55 

73,855 

119,3!<7 

u 

2,663,442 
1!2,091 

372,538 

,; 3, I 18,071 $ 

hXIIIIIrl G 

hductary hand 

~~~ lru>l '"'"' 
114. 1 '.IS $ 526.642 

0 56,735 
() '.105 

17 18,375 
0 5,500 

114,2 12 608,157 

0 49.07 1 
0 31,000 

0 1!0,07 1 

1,53 1 2,664,973 

115,743 3,353,201 

0 0 

19 32,616 
0 12,935 

II) 45,55 1 

(I 73,855 

0 73 855 

0 73.855 

I \I 11\1,406 

0 0 

1,53 I 2.664.'.173 
() 1!2.091 

I 14,193 41!6, 73 I 

11 5,724 .. 3,233.795 



I·. XIIIIIII II 

TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
S IAI EMENl OF KEVENUES, l::.XPEND11URES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSn ION­

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
I·OR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBI::.R 31. 20 19 

Operating Revenues: 

Charges tin ;crvices 

C lthcr 

I ural Operating R~vcnucs 

Operating l:xpcn~c~: 

l'crsunncl 'crviccs 

Contractual !.Crviccs 

Supplies and materials 

Ileal, light and ptmcr 

Dcprct.:iACion 

Othc1 

I otal Operating Expenses 

Opc•uting lm:omc 

Nonoperating revenues 

(E:I.pcnses)· 

<;ranb 

lntcre>l JllUJmc 

lntcrcsc cxpcn>c 

I utul Nonopcrutmg Re,cnucs 

Income (I os~) Before Other Financmg Source' and I ran~le• > 

Other l'inancing Sources 

los' on retirement uf lhcd assets 
l1 an,lc" 111 

I ran>lcrs out 

State (or ant 

I otal ( lthcr I inancing Smon:c> 

t hangc on Ncl !'os ition 

1\ct l'tNIIun at llcginning ol Y car 

Net l'mition at h od ul Year 

I he acc.:ompan) ing notes are an inlt!gral part of thi> statement 
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l'ropucutr)' hmd 

I ypc l;nh:opii>C 

3. 4\17,H45 

0 

497,1!45 

227,526 

28,927 

111,25\1 

51!,266 

173,765 

1)0,979 

690,722 

{ 1 92,H77~ 

0 
2 .47!! 

() 

2,47H 

( 1'.10,3'.19) 

() 

0 
0 
() 

() 

(190.3'1')) 

3,301!,470 

\ 3 II 1!.07 1 $ 

I oduco••> I uml 

type I rust I ural 

s 400 \ 491!,245 

200 200 

600 4\18,445 

() 227,526 

0 21!,1J27 

410 111 ,669 
() 51!,266 

1,020 174.71!5 

237 \II 2 16 

1,667 692,31!1) 

( 1 ,067~ (193,944) 

() 0 

1.676 4, 154 
() 0 

1,676 4,154 

60'.1 ( 11!9.790) 

(J 0 
() () 

(J 0 
() 0 

0 0 

(,()<) ( 11!9.790) 

11 5, 11 5 3,423,51!5 

115 724 .. 3.233,795 



TOWN OF PLAIN VEALING, LOUISIANA 
S'IAI EMEN'I OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENOED IJECEMBER 31 , 2019 

Cash flows from operating activitie~: 

Receipts lrom customers 
Cash paymenu. 10 supplier~ 
Cash paymenl~ to cmpln)t:CS for service~ 

Net cash from opera! ing act ivilles 

Cash flows from noncapital financing !lctivitie,. 
I r11nsfers frum other funds 
I ransfers to other funds 

Net cash from noncapital finanting Activitlt:~ 

Ca~h flu" ~ from capital and financing acllvitics: 
Capital Grants 
l'urcha~cs of capital a~\CIS 

Net cash from ci!piti!l and financing activitb 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
lnll:rcst income 

Net cash from investing activities 

Ne t im;rca~c (d..:crcase) in cash 

Cash, hcgmnmg of year 

<. 'ash. end o f }car 

Cash b rcflcctcd on the stat<.:mcnts of net position as fo llow~ 
( 'a \h 
l 'ash-rc\ trictcd 

total 

Rccondhatitln ofOpcratmg Income( Loss) to Net Cash 
l'rm·idcd(lb ed) hy Upcrllting Acti vities· 
Upt:rating im;mm:(Loss ) 

Adju~llm:ms Ill Reconciling Income (Los~) to Net Ca~h 
l'rovidcd(lh cd) h} Operating Activitic~ . 

Deprc..:iatiun b .pcnsc: 
(I ncrcasc )dc~:rea~c 111 rccc1v1thlt:~ 

(lnncasc)decreasc in construction in prog1cs~ 
lm:rcase(dccreusc) in accounts payahlc 
( lncrea>c)dccreasc in due from other rund 
( lnc.;rca sl.!)decrcu~c 111 prepaid cxpen~es 
lnc•casc(dccreasc) 1.ustomcr deposits 
lncn.:asc(dccn:asc) in dul.! to other fund 

Net cash (u~ed) by operating acti' itics 

I he accompanying notes arc an intl.!gral pan of' this statcml.!nt. 
Ill 

$ 

\ 

Propttt lury 

1 und 1ype · 
~ntcrpr1 sc 

497.~45 $ 
(257.334) 
(227,526~ 

12,985 

0 
0 
0 

0 
(3,250~ 
(3 ,250) 

2 471! 
2,478 

12,2 13 

41!0 305 

492,518 $ 

41 2,44 7 $ 
80,071 

492 ,518 $ 

( 192.!!77 ) $ 

173.765 
( 1,41!0) 
( 1.000) 
I 1!,179 

(417) 
15.027 

1.035 
753 

12 985 ~ 

EXHIBIT I 

hdt~< lal) 

I und 1 )IIC 

Ccme1c1y l nl~l 

600 s 498,445 
(4 I 0) (257,744) 

0 (227,526~ 

190 13, 175 

() (J 

() () 

0 0 

u u 
u (3 ,250~ 

0 {3,250) 

1,676 4, 154 
1,676 4, 154 

1,1!66 14,079 

lt2,321J 592,634 

114, 195 $ 606,7 1 ~ 

114. 11}5 ~ 526.642 
() 1!0,(171 

114,195 $====60=6=, 7=13= 

( 1,067) \ ( 1<)3.944 ) 

1,020 174.71$ 5 
0 (1,41!0) 
(l ( 1,000) 

IIJ Ill, 198 
() (41 7) 

21X 15,245 
() 1,035 
() 753 

19(1 $ 13, 175 



TOWN OF I,LAIN DEALING, LOLJISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 3 I, 20 19 

The ·1 own of Plain Ocaling, Louisiana Clown), was incorporated in I 1!90, under the provisions or LA R.S . 
33:321-48 . The Town operates under the Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of govcrnmenl. 

NOTE J SLJMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLJNTJNG POLICIES 

A. Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying financial statements of the Town of Plain Dealing have been prepared in conformity with 
governmental accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. The accompanying basic financial statements have been prepared in 
conformity with GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management ' s Discussion and Analysis 
- for State and Local Governments, issued in June 1999. 

B. Reporting Entity 

GASB Statement 14 establishes criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that 
should be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the Town of Plain Dealing is 
considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose government that has a separately elected governing 
body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governments. As used in UASB 
Statement No. 14, fiscally independent means that the Town of Plain Dealing may, without the approval or consent 
of another governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, l:lnd 
issue bonded debt . 

C. Government - Wide and Fund financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i .e ., the Statement of Net Position, Exhibit A, and the Statement of 
Activities, Exhibit B) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its 
component units. l·or the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which normally arc supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported 
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significl:lnt extent on lees and charges for support L1kewise, 
the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary 
government is financially accountable. 

·1 he Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function o r segment l:lre 
offset by program revt:nues. Direct expenses art: those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or 
~egmenl. Program revenues include a) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, usc or directly benefit from 
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and b) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues an: reported instead as general revenues. 

1>. Measurement l<'ocus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

Separate linancial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds 
and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements . The 
government-wide financial statements were prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements . Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
Jlows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the 
provider have been met. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALJNG, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Dt:cember 3 I, 20 19 

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SJGNJFJCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONl'JN UEO) 

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and 
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they an: collectible within the c urrent per iod or soon 
enough thereafter collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditure~. as we ll as 
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to 
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessment 
receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current 
period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the 
government. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability 
is incurred. Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (or any other type~. such as capital lease transactions, sale 
of capital a~sets, debt extinguishment, long-term proceeds, et cetera) arc accounted for as other financing 
sources/( uses). T hese other financing sources/( uses) are recognized at the time the underlying events occur 

The I own of Plain Dealing reports the following governmenta l, proprietar) ' and fiduciary funds: 

Gnvcrnmcntal Funds 
Governmental funds account for all or most of th ~.: ., own of I' lain Dealing·s general t~ctrvttrt:s. induding the 
collection and disbursement of specific or legall) restricted monies. the acquisition or construction of capita l assets, 
and the se;:rvicing of generdl long-term obligations. 

General Fund - is the genera l operating fund of the ToYtn of Plain Dealing. It is used to account lor all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. General tax revenues and other sources o f 
revenue used to finance the fundamental operations of the ·1 own of Plain Dealing are induded in thb fund 'I he fund 
is charged with all costs of operat ing the government for which a sepllrate fund has not been established. 

Proprietary Funds 
Proprietary funds account lor activities similar to those found in the private sector , whert: the determination of net 
income is necessary or useful to sound financia l admi nistration. Proprietary funds differ fTom governmental funds in 
that their focus is on income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, i5 an important financia l 
indicator. 1 he rown of Plain Dealing applies all UAS I3 pronouncements as well as the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 191:19, unless those pronouncements confli ct 
with or contradict GASB pronouncements 

Enterprise l<und - is used to account for operations a) that are tinanced/operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through 
user charges; or b) where the governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses 
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
ac~.:ountability, or other purposes. 
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NOTEJ 

TOWN OF PLAIN HEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Oecember 3 I, 2019 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

0. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Private-sector standards of accounting and fi nancial reporting issued prior to December I, 1989, generally are 
followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do 
not connict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have 
the option o f fo llowing subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, 
subject to th is same limitation. The government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector g uidance. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements . 
Exceptions to this rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the government ' s enterprise 
operations. Elimination of these charges.wou ld distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various 
functions concerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenues im: lude a) charges to customers or applicants for goods. services, or 
privileges provided, b) operat ing grants and contribut ions, and c) capital grants and contributions, including special 
assessments. Internal ly ded icated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. 
Likewise, genera l revenues include all taxes. 

J>1oprictary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund 's pnncipal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales 
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenut:s and expenses not meeting th is 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

E. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

'I he 'I own follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data renectcd 111 these financial statements: 

I The Mayor prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the Board of Aldermen no later than fifteen 
days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2 A ~ummary ol the proposed budget i~ published and the public notified that the proposed budget is 
available for public inspection At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A publ ic hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the 
hearing. 

4 . After the ho lding of the public healing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement 
the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prio r to the commencement of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

5. "I he budget ordinance is structured such that revenues are budgeted by source and appropr iations are 
budgeted by department and by principal object of expenditure . The Board o f Aldermen may revi se or 
amend the budget at its discretion during legally convened sessions. Management may amend the budget 
only below the department level. The 2019 budget was amended on December 10.2019 to adjust revenues, 
charges for services revenue; and general government, public safety, street and sanitation, and capital 
outlay expenditures in the General Fund. The revenues and expenditures were amended in the Special 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to hnancial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2019 

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTlNUED) 

E. IJudgets and Uudgctary Accounting (Continued) 

Rcve::nue Funds. The water fund and sewer fund budgets were amended to adjust charges for serv ices, 
other operating expenses, personal services, depreciation, and interest expense. 

fi. The Town utilizes formal budgetary integration as a management control device for all funds. 

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows and consistent with UASB Statement 9, the Town of Plain Dealing, 
Louisiana defines cash and cash equivalents as follows: 

Cash - indudcs not only currency on hand but also demand deposits with banks or other financial institutions and 
other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits in that the customer may deposit 
additional funds at any time and also effectively may withdraw funds at any time without prior notice or penalty. 

Cash equivalents - includes all short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts 
of cash and are so ncar their maturity that they present insignificant ri sk of changes in value because of interest 
rates. Generally, only investments which, at the day of purchase, have a maturity date no longer than three months 
qua lify under this definition. 

G. Investments 

A II investments arc interest bearing deposits with original maturity dated in excess ol three months are stated at cost 
which approximates market value. The Towu's investments comply with Louisiana Statutes (LSA R.S. 33:2955). 

H . Receivables 

All receivables arc reported at their gross value and, where applicable, are reduced by the estimated portion that is 
expected to be uncollectible. 

I. Inventories 

Inventory of supplies in the Proprietary htnd is not material and is charged to operations as purchased 

J. Uad l>cbts 

Uncollectible amounts due from customers' utility and ad valorem taxes receivable are recognized as bad debts 
through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate 
the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. Provis ions for uncollectible utility and ad valorem taxes have not 
been deemed necessary. 

K. Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

In some instances, the GASB requires a government to delay recognition of decreases in net position as expenditures 
until a future period. In other instances, governments are required to delay recognition of increases in net position as 
revenues until a future period. In these circumstances, deferred outnows of resources and deferred innows of 
resources result from the delayed recognition of expenditures or revenues, respectively. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 3 I, 20 I 9 

NOTEJ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICU:S (CONTINlJED) 

L. Fund Equity 

In the Statement of Net Position, the differences between a government's assets and liabilities are recorded as net 
position. The three components of net position are as follows: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets · This category records capital assets net of accurnuhtted depreciation and 
reduced by any outstanding balances of bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowing attributable to the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of capital assets. 

RestricJed Net Position · This category records net position that are restricted by external soun.:es such as 
banks or by law arc reported separately a s restricted net position. 

Unrestricted Net Position · This category represents net position not appropriable for expenditures or 
legally separated for a specific future use. 

In the Balaru.:e Sheet of governmental funds, fund balances are segregated as follows: 

Nonspendab/e- The nonspendable fund balances for governmental funds represent the amount that are not 
i11 a spendable form or are required to be maintained intact. 

Nestric:ted · The restricted fund balances for governmental funds represent the amount that has been 
constrained to specific purposes by their providers, through constitutional provis ions , or by enabling 
legis lation. 

Commilled - rhe wmmitted fund balances for governmental funds represent the amount constrained to 
specific purposes by a govemment itself, using its highest level of decis ion-making authority; to be 
reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the same 
highest-level action to remove or change the constraint. 

Ass1gned- The assigned fund balances for governmental funds represent the amount a government intends 
to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an ofticial or body to 
which the governing body delegates the authority . 

Unassigned- The unass igned fund balances for governmental funds repre~ent the amount that is available 
f(lr any purpose; these amounts are reported only in the general fund . 

J\1. Restricted Assets 

!"he Enterprise Funds restrict customer and vendor deposit s and sewer maintenance Ices after maintenance expenses 
and the General Fund restricts the usc of the Medical C linic Funds. The Cemetery Fund and the Industrial 
Ocvelopment Fund restrict the use of their operating account and certificates of deposit. 
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TO\\'N OF PLAIN DEALlNG, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2019 

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

N. Compensated Absences 

No liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulating rights to receive vacation or sick pay benefits. 

0. lnterfund Transactions 

There are several types of transactions that are reported in the financial statements as interfund items. Interfund 
transactions which constitute reimbursements of the fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from that fund 
which are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund and 
as reductions of the expenditure or expense in the fund that is being reimbursed. Nonrecurring or non-routine 
transfers of equity between funds are treated as residual equity transfers and reported as additions to or deductions 
from fund balance. All other transfers are treated as operating transfers and are included in the results of operations 
of both governmental and proprietary funds. 

P. Statements of Cash Flows (including restricted assets) 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Town considers all highly liquid investments (including resiTicted 
assets) with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Q. Refundable Deposits 

The Water Fund of the Town requires customers to place a deposit before service is rendered. These monies are 
considered restricted and are held until the customer discontinues service. 

NOTE2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

At December 31 , 2019, the Town·s cash and cash equivalents (book balances) were $2,326,018 cash, demand 
deposits, and certificates of deposit. These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state Jaw, 
these deposits, or resulting bank balances, must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities 
owned by the fiscal agent bank(s). The market value of the pledged securities plus federal deposit insurance must 
equal the amount with the fiscal agent at all times. These securities are held in the name of the of the pledging fiscal 
agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

Custodial credit risk as it relates to cash deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's 
deposits may not be retumed. At December 31, 20 19. the Town has $2,330,690 in deposits (collected bank 
balances). within one bank, consisting of $953,977 in demand deposits and $1,376,713 in time deposits. The 
demand deposits are secured from risk by $250,000 of federal deposit insurance and $2,673,527 of pledged 
securities and the time deposits are secured from risk by federal deposit insurance. The $2,673,527 is exposed to 
custodial credit risk because while the amount is secured by pledged securities, such securities are held by the 
custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB 
Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39: 1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise 
and sell the pledged securities within I 0 days of being notified by the municipality that the fiscal agent has failed to 
pay deposited funds upon demand. 
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NOTF:3 

TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING. LOlliSIANA 

Notes to Financinl Statements tContinuedl 
Deccmhn 3 I. 20 I q 

AD VALOUEM TAXES 

Ad Valorem taxes attarh as an ~;:nforo.:c<.~blc lien on proper!~ as of Lmuar) I of cadt :car. 1 a.\e~ arc levied b: the 
Town in September <•r Ortobcr nnd arr actual!~ bilkd to the taxpa:cr~ in November ofth~: ~ame year. Billed taxes 
become delinquent on Januar;. J or the folio\\ mg) l'<IL Rei l:llllt'S fi·<•m ad ntlorem ta.\c~ arc budgeted in the year 
billed. 

The To11n bilb <1nd collects ib C>ll n propc11} ta.\cs w.ing the a~:-e:.:-.ed value!'> dctennined b) the ta.\ assc:.sor or 
Bossier Parish. 

For the year ended Decembcr 3 I. 2019. til.\C$ of 8. 73 milb 1\Crc le\ ied on prt'pCrt) II ith a!'>~C~~cd valuation~ or 
$3.632.546 and 11ere dedicated for general corporate purpose~ . 

Totaltnxes levied were S31. 712. Taxes rcrcivablc at December 3 I. 20 18. consisted or the follo11 ing: 

NOTE.t 

Ta.\CS I'CCCi\ able ClltTetll roll 
l.ess: allo11ancc for unrolkctibk ta.\c~ 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Government Fund ·1: p..: : 
Restricted cn~h-clinic <Jcrount 
R..:stricted cenitlcate of depo~it 

Proprietar~ Fund r~ r~· : 

Water Fund 
Customer depo~it accl1unt 
Customer dero~ib-certiticatc of deposit 

s 

s 

$ 

2019 

38.332 
30.063 

6S .. W.:' 

-19.071 
31.000 

80.071 

s 

s 

==== 

5.0-15 
0 

5.0-l.:' 

s, 

$ 

s 

~UIK 

33 . 161 

29.6 16 

62.777 

-17.817 
3 1.000 

S 7X.817 
===== 



NOTES 

TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to f inancial Statements (Continued) 
December 3 I, 2019 

SALES AND USE TAX 

The voters of the Town of Plain Dealing approved a 1.5% sales and use tax for general purposes and I% sa les and 
usc tax for industrial development and other allowable general purposes. 

NOTJt~ 6 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

·r he fo llowing is a summary of accounts receivable at December 3 1, 2019: 

Business-
Governmental Type 

Activities Activit ies Total 

Charges for services $ 16,827 $ 56,735 $ 73,562 
Property Taxes 5,045 () 5,045 
Other 0 0 0 

Total $ 2 1,872 $ 56,735 $ 78,607 

NOTE7 GRANTS 

As of Oecember 3 1, 2019 the Town has in progress grant CWEF FY2018-2019 for the purpose of installing an 
ammonia injection syste m. The grant is for $1!1,000. Total construction cost incurred as of December 3 1, 20 I 9 is 
$5,500 which i~ n:cordcd as "Capital Projects in Progress" in Exhibit A of the financial statements. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN HEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to financial Statements (Cont inued) 
December 3 I I 20 19 

NOTE8 CAPHAL ASSETS 

A summary of the Town of Plain Dealing's capital assets at December 31
1 

2019 follows: 

Umcmmcntal Activities 
Cupital Assets, not being depreciated 

I arul and Right-Of-Ways 

I otal Capital Assets, not bcmg deprccrutcd 

Capital Asset\, being depreciated 
Buildings and other irnprovcmt:nts 
I >ams & Reservoirs 

Street Improvements 
Pari- lmpruvcrncnls 
Lcs~ accumulated depn:ciatwn 

I otall3uildings and Building Improvements 

Equ1pment, lurniturc and fixtures 
I.e~ accumulated depreciation 

I uta I Equ ipment, l· umiturc and Fixtures 

I otal Capital A~sch. hcing depreciated 

(ilncrnrncntal 1\..:t i\ itic:~ 
I utal Capital 1\sseb, net 

Busmcs~ I ) pc 1\cll\ riles 
Capital As~ts. nul bt:ing depn;cultcd 

I and and Right-Of~W<Jys 

I otal Capital/\ssets. not hcmg dc:prcciatcd 

Cap1tal/\ ~sds. hcmg dcprccratcd 

l>"trinution ~ysh:rn 
l ~4ui prncnt, I um 1turc, and I txturcs 
I C.:\\ at:c:umulatc:d dcprt:ciullon 

I 111al Distribution System 

I otal Capi tal As~cts, ht:mg depredated 

Business- J ypc Activities 
lotal Capitu l A~~cts. net 

l'nrmtr) (iovcmmcnt 
I otal Capital/\ssets, net 

II 

$ 

$ 

27 

Balance 
Lkc J I. 

2011! Additions 

488.21!1 $ () 

488,21!1 0 

670,252 () 

294,51!0 0 
851i,652 J02.6ll4 
140,843 0 

( 1,358,879) (38,346) 
603,441! 264,338 

1,063,005 () 

~964, 1 76) (33,00 12 
91!,829 (33,00 1) 

702,277 23 1,337 

1, 190,557 $ 231.3]7 

20,079 
20,07(} 

\ () $ 
I) 

5,51!3,233 l.250 
I 0,609 u 

(2,777,414 ) ( 174,7K5) 

2,!!16,42!! ( 171,535) 

2.8 16,421! !_11..!.535) 

2,1l36,507 $ ( 17 1,5352 $ 

4,027,063 $ 59,1!02 $ 

~ 

$ 

Rctircrm;nts 

0 --- ·--
0 

() 

0 
() 

() 

0 ------
0 ------

(20.1!(>4) 
20.1!64 

0 ------

0 

u 

0 $ 
() 

I) 

II 
() -------
() -------
0 

0 $ 

0 $ 

l> 

$ 

Balance 
Dedi, 
2019 

488.21! I 
488.21!1 

670,252 
294,580 

1, 159,336 
140.843 

( 1,397,225) 
867,7!!6 

1,042. 141 
(976,3 13) 

65,ll2ll 

933,6 14 

1,421,1:!94 

20,071J 
20,079 

5.51!6,483 
10,609 

(2,\152, 199) 

2,644,1!\13 

2.644,1!93 

2,664,972 

4,01!6,867 



TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 3 I , 20 I 9 

NOTE9 OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES 

A.lnterfwtd Receivables and Payables 

General fund 
Sales tax fund 
Industrial development fund 

General and public facilities fund 
Proprietary funds 
Water depanment 
Sewer department 

Fiduciary fund 

S o Operating Transfers 

General fund 
Sales tax fund 
Industrial development fund 
Capital projects fund 
Water department 
Sewer department 

NOTE 10 LEASES 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

lnterfund 
Receivables 

12,537 
0 
0 
0 

235 
670 

0 
13,442 

Transfers In 
341,640 

0 
0 

291,964 . 
0 
0 

633,604 

lnterfund 
Pa~ables 

$ 0 
0 
0 

508 

7,408 
5,527 

0 
$ 13,442 

Transfers Out 
$ 0 

341,640 
291,964 

0 
0 
0 

$ 633,604 

On June 14, 2017 the town entered into a new long tenn operating lease for the use of the telephone equipment in 
the municipal complex 0 The lease payments on this equipment as of December 3 I, 2019 were $1,559 0 

Minimum lease payments under this lease are as follows: 

2020 
2021 
2022 

28 

1,559 
1,559 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to l· inancial Statements (Continued) 
December 3 I, 20 19 

NOTE 11 RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS 

A. Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (LAMPEKS) 

Plan Description 

The Town contributes to LAMPERS which is a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit 
pension plan. LAMPERS was t:stablished by Act 189 ofthe 1973 regular session ofthe Legislature 
of the State of Louisiana to provide retirement, disability and survivor benefits to municipal police 
oflicers in Louisiana. 

13enefit provisions are authorized within Act 189 of 1973 and amended by Louisiana Revised 
Statutes II :2211 - II :2233, which should be reviewed for more complete information . 

Membership is mandatory for any fu ll -time police officer employed by a municipality of the State 
of Louisiana and engaged in law enforcement, empowered to make arrests, providing he or she does 
not have to pay social security and providing he or she meets the statutory criteria. LAMPERS 
issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System, which can be obtained at www.J:mwcrs .org or 
www.lla.state.la.us. 

Benefits Provided 

The following is a description of the plan and its benefits and is provided for genera I information 
purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete 
information. 

Retirement 

Any member prior to January I , 2013 can retire providing he/she meet!> one of the following 
criteria: 

-At any age 
- At age 55 
-At age SO 
-At any age 

aflcr 25 years of creditable service 
after I 2 years of creditable service 
after 20 years of creditable service 
after 20 years of creditable servtct::, with an 
actuarially reduced benefit 

Any member after January I , 20 I 3, under Hazardous Duty sub plan, can retire providing he/she 
meets one of the following criteria: 

-At any age 
-At age 55 
-At any age 

after 25 years of creditable service 
after 12 years of creditable service 
after 20 years of creditable service, v. ith an 
actuarially reduced benefit ITom age 55 

Any member after January I, 2013, under Non Hazardous Duty sub plan, can retire providing he/she meets 
one of the following criteria: 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Dt:cembcr 3 I, 20 19 

NOTE 11 RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 

-At any age 
-At age 60 
-At age 55 
-At any age 

after 30 years of creditable serv ice 
after I 0 years of creditable service 
after 25 years of creditable service 
after 20 years of creditable service, with an 
actuarially reduced benefit from age 55 

Benefit rates for membership prior to January I , 2013, are three and one-third percent of average 
final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 36 consecutive months or joined 
months if service was interrupted) per number of years of creditable service not to exceed I 00% of 
fina l salary. 

Benefit rates for membership after January I, 20 13 are based on Hazardous Outy and Non 
Hazardous Duty sub plans. Under the Hazardous and Non Hazardous Duty sub plans, the benefit 
rates are three percent and two and a half percent, respectively, of average final compensation 
(average monthly earnings during the highest 60 consecutive months or joined months if service 
was interrupted) per number of years of creditable service not to exceed I 00% of final salary. 

Deferred Retirement Option J>lan (DROP) 

A member is eligible to elect to enter DROP when he/she is eligible for regular retirement based 
on the members ' sub plan participation. Upon filing the application for the program, the 
employee's active membership in the System is terminated. At the entry date into DROP, the 
employee and employer contributions cease. ·1 he amount to be depos ited into the OROP account 
is equal to the benefit computed under the retirement plan elected by the participant at date of 
application. The duration of participation in the DROP is thirty si>.. months or less. If 
employment is terminated after the three-year period the participant may rl!ceive his benefits b) 
lump sum payment or a true <mnuity. If employment is not terminated, llCti ve contributing 
membership into the System shall resume and upon later term ination, he shall receive additional 
retirement benefits based on the additional service. For those eligible to enter DROP prior to 
January I, 2004, DROP accounts shall earn interest subsequent to the terminal ion of DROP 
participation at a rate of half of one percentage point beJoy, the percentage rate of return of the 
System 's investment portfolio a~ certified by the actuary on an annual basi~ but will never lose 
money . For those eligible to enter DROP subsequent to January I, 2004, an irrevocable election 
is made tu earn interest based on the System's investment portfolio return or a money market 
investment return . This could result in a negative earnings rate being applied to the account. If 
the member elects a money market investment return, the funds are transferred to a government 
money market account. 

l>isability Benefits 

The Board of Trustees may award benefits to those eligible members who have been cert ified as 
disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. The application must be filed with the Board of 
Trustees through the offi ce of the Director prior to the date oftermination of employment. Please 
see specific procedures for disability retirement as described and provided for in R.S. II :208, 
R.S. II :2 16 through R .S. II :224 and R.S. 11:2223. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 3 1, 2019 

NOTE 11 RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Sun•h•or's Benefits 

Upon the death of an active contributing member (membership prior to January I , 20 13), or 
disability retiree, the plan provides for surviving spouses and minor children. Under certain 
conditions outlined in the statutes, the benefits range from forty to sixty percent of the member's 
average final compensation for the surviving spouse. In addition, each child under age eighteen 
receives benefits equal to ten percent ofthe member·s average final compensation or $200/month, 
whichever is greater. 

Upon the death of an active contributing member (membership after to January I, 20 13 ), or 
disability retiree, the plan provides for surviving spouses and minor children. Under certain 
conditions outlined in the statutes, the btmefits range fTom twenty-five to fifty-five percent of the 
member' s average final compensation for the surviving spouse. In addition, each child under age 
eighteen receives benefits equal to ten percent of the member's average final compensation or 
$200/month, whichever is greater. If the deceased member had less than ten years of service, the 
henefieiary will receive a refund of employee contributions only. 

Cost-of-Living Increases 

I he Board of ·1 rustees is authorized to provide annual cost-of-living adjustments (COLA) 
computed on the amount of the current regular retirement, disability, beneficiary or ~urvivor"s 
benefit, not to exceed 3% in any given year. I he Board is authorized to provide an additional 2% 
COLA, computed on the member's original benefit , to all regular retirees, disabi lity, survivors 
and beneficiaries who are 65 years of age or older on the cut-off date which determines 
e ligibility. No regular retiree, survivor or beneficiary shall be eligible to receive a cost-of~living 

adjustment until benefits have been received at least one full fiscal year and the payment of such 
COLA, when authorized, shall not be enective until the lapse of at least one-half of the fi sca l 
year. Members who elect early retirement are not eligible for a COLA until they reach retirement 
age. 

Initial Benefit Option Plan 

In 1999, the State Legislature authorized the System to establish an Initial Benefit Option 
program. Initial Benefit Option is available to members who are eligible for regular retirement 
and have not participated in DROP. The Initial Benefit Option program provides both a one-time 
single sum payment of up to 36 months of regular monthly retirement benefits, plus a reduced 
monthly retirement benefit for lite. Interest is computed on the balance hased on the same criteria 
as DROP. 

( 'ontributivn.s 

Contributions for all memhcrs are actuarially determined as required by state law but cannot be 
less than 9% of the employees' earnable compensation excluding overtime but including state 
supplementa I pay. 
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NOTE 11 

TOWN OF I'LAJN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31 , 2019 

RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 

For the six months ended June 30, 20 I 9 and the six months ended December 3 I, 20 I 9, total 
contributions due for employers and employees were 42.25% and 42.50%, respectively. The 
employer and employee contribution rates f(lr all members hired prior to January I , 2013 and 
Hazardous Duty members hired after January I , 20 I 3 were 32.25% and I 0%, respectively. The 
cmployer and employee contribution rates for all Non Hazardous Duty members hired after 
January I, 2013 were 32.25% and 8%, respectively. The employer and employee contribution 
rates for all members whose earnable compensation is less than or equal to the poverty guidelines 
issued by the United States Department of Health and Human Services were 34.75% and 7.5%, 
respectively. 

The System also receives insurance premium tax monies as additional employer contributions. 
The tax is considered support from a non-contributing entity and appropriated by the legislature 
each year based on an actuarial study. Non-employer contributions are recognized as revenue, 
but are not considered special funding s ituations. 

The Town's contractually required composite contribution rate for the year ended Decem her 3 I, 
2019 was 32.50% of annual payroll, actuarially detennined as an amount that, when combined 
with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees 
during the year. with an additional amount to finance any Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability. 
Contributions to the pension plan from the 'J own were $17,6 79 for the year ended December 3 1, 
20 19. 

Penswn Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow.\ of Resources and Deferred Inflows 
of Resources Related to Pension.\ 

At December 3 1,2019, the '!own reported a liability of$159,420 for its proportionate share of 
the Net Pension Liability. The Net Pension Liability was measured as of June 30, 20 I 9 and the 
total pension liability used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an llCtuarial 
valuation as of that date. The Town ' s proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a 
projection of the Town '~ long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2019, 
the Town 's proportion was .017554%, which was a increase of .002524% from its proportion 
measured as of June 30, 2018. 

l-or the year ended December 3 I, 2019, the I own recognized pension expense of $27,217 plus or 
minus employer's amortization of change in proportionate share and differences between 
employer contributions and proportionate share of contributions of $2.578 . 
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NOTE II 

TOWN Of. PLAIN OEALJNG, LOUJSIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Cont inued) 
December 3 I, 20 19 

RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 3 I, 20 19, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and de ferred in flows o f 
resources related to pensions from the fo llowing sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Resources -

Differences between expected and actual $ 334 $ 4,905 
experience 
Chan_ges in assumption 8,934 0 
Net difference between projected and actual 10,357 0 
earnings on pension plan investments 
Changes in employer's proportion of beginning 14,936 1,699 
net pension liability 
Differences between employer contributions and 0 --o 
proportionate share of employer contributions 
Subsequent Measurement Contributions 12, 176 ---o 

-
Total $46,737 $ 6,604 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred intlows of resources will be 
recognil'ed in pension expense as follows : 

Year ended 
June 30: ---------

2020 $ 12,354 ---
202 1 4, 149 

-
2022 8,867 -
2023 2,587 
Total $27,957 --- ----
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 3 I, 20 19 

NOTE IJ RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Actuariul As:;umptivm; 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used 1n determining the total pension 
liability as of June 30, 2019 is as follows : 

Valuation Date 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

E:.xpected Remaining 
Service Lives 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality 

Salary Increases, including 
inflation (2.5%) and merit 

June 30, 2019 

Entry Age Normal Cost 

4 year~ 

7. 125% net of investment ex pen~ e. 

The mortality rate assumption used was based upon an 
experience study performed by the prior actuary on plan 
data for the period July I, 2009 through June 30 , 2014 and 
review of similar law enforcement mortality "I he data was 
assigned credibility weighting and wmbined with a 
standard table to produce current levels of mortality. "I his 
mortality was then projected forward to a period 
equivalent to the estimated duration of the System's 
liabilitie~. Annuity values calculated based on thi~ 

mortality were compared to those produced by us ing a set­
back of standard tables . rhe result of the procedure 
indicated that the table~ used would produce liability 
values approx irnat ing the appropriate generational 
mortality tables 

Years of Ser\'ice 
1-2 

3-23 
Over 23 

Salary Growth 
Rate 

9 .75% 
4 .75% 
4 25% 

rhe discount rate used to measure the total pension liahility was 7.125%. I he pn~jection of cash 
Ouws used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating emp loyers will he 
made at the actuarially determined rates approved by the Public Ret irement Systems ' Actuarial 
Committee, taking into consideration the recommendation of the actuary. Based on those 
assumptions, the System ' s fiduciary net position was projected to be availahle to make all 
projected fut ure benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit 
payments to determine the total pension liability. 

The forecasted long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined 
using a building-block method in which best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of 
return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and intlation) are developed for 
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NOTE 11 

TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to hnancial Statements (Continued) 
Decem her 3 I , 2019 

RETIREMJt:NT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 

each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/diversification. Best estimates of arithmetic nominal rates of return for each major 
asset class included in the System's target allocallon as of June 30, 20 19 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Asset Class 

Fixed Income 

Equity 

Alternatives 

O ther 

Total 

Inflation 

Target Asset 

Allocation 

33.5% 

48.5% 

18% 

0% 
100% 

Long-Term Expected 

Portfolio Real Rate of 

Return 

0.80% 

3.28% 

1.06% 

0.00% 

5.14% 

2.75% 

Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 7.89% 

Sensitivity of the Employer's Proportwnate Share of the Net l'ension Liabilay 10 Changes in the 
Discount Rate 

The following presents the District ' s proport ionate share of the Net Pension Liability usmg the 
discount rate of 7.125%, as well as what the District 's propo111onate share of the Net Pension 
Liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower 
(6.2%) or one percentage-point higher (82%) than the" current rate: 

-----·-----

Employer's proport ionate share of net 
pension liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

1.0% Decrease 
(6 I 25%) 

S222, 124 

Current 
D1scount Rate 

(7. 125%) 

s 159,420 

1.0% Increase 
(S 125%) 

s !06,817 

Detailed information about the pension plan 's fiduciary net position is avai lable m the separately 
issued Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Lou1siana Annual Financial Report at 
www.lampers.org or on www.lla.state.la.us. 
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NOTE 11 

TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2019 

RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

These financial statements include a payable to the pension plan of $2,573, which is the legally 
required contribution due at December 31, 2019. This amount is recorded in accrued expenses. 

B. Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Town offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue 
Code Section 457. The Town matches the employee's contribution up to 2% of the employee's salary to 
the plan. In 2019, the Town's matching contribution to the plan was $3,891. An independent plan 
administrator through an administrative service agreement administers the plan. The Town's 
administrative involvement is limited to transmitting amounts withheld from the employees and its 
matching portion to the plan administrator who perfonns investing functions. 

Plan assets are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the panicipants and their beneficiaries. The assets 
will not be divened to any other purpose. Accordingly. the plan assets and related liabilities have not been 
included herein . 

NOTE 12 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to to11s; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and 
omissions; injuries to employees: and natural disasters. The Town carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss, 
including workers' compensation and employee health and accident insurance. Settlements have not exceeded 
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

The Town panicipates in certain federal and state assisted programs. These programs are subject to program 
compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. Any liability for reimbursement which may arise as the 
result of these audits is not believed to be material. 

The Town is the defendant in various lawsuits arising principally in normal course of operations. There is a suit 
which is in the stages of discovery and for which the availability of insurance coverage or estimates of the ultimate 
liability of the Town cannot be determined. In the opinion of the administration, the outcome of these lawsuits will 
not have a material adverse etTect on the accompanying combined financial statements and accordingly, no 
provision for losses has been recorded. 

NOTE 13 ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS 

Qualified Town police employees received a total of $27,850 in police supplemental pay from the State of 
Louisiana. The Town is responsible for withholding taxes from these employees and paying the Town's matching 
portion of social security taxes for the amount of additional pay received. The Town must recognize this pay 
received by the employees as revenues and expenditures of the Town. The revenue is reported in the General Fund 
under intergovernmental revenues and the e:--penditure is reported in the Police Department. 

NOTE 14 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On March 13, 2020, President Trump declared a national emergency relating to the COY I0-19 pandemic. As of the 
date of this report, the pandemic is ongoing. Future potential impacts may include disruptions or restrictions on 
employees' ability to work. The future effects of this issue are unknown. 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
~taterm:nt ol Re venues, 1-:xpcnditures. and Change~ in I und IJHiam:c 01 

Governmental hmds- 1-ludget (G/\A P 1:3asis) and /\ctual - General l·uncl 

Year Ended De..:cmhcr 3 1. 20 19 

<>••gmiJI Amended 

Uud!;lcl Hud~cl A"tual 

Re,enues. 
Property taxes s 33.0()0 $ 32,000 $ 31 ,269 
hanchise taxes 23.500 23,300 23.762 
Other taxes 37.500 37,200 35,262 
Licenses 11nd permit" 23 ,300 25 ,1!00 26,15 1 
Intergovernmental 270, 100 231!,950 237, II ll 
Interest income 1,000 1,000 I, 171 
ChHrge~ lor ~rvact:s 136,700 135.000 135,098 
Rcnt<~ l income 1!,500 fl,OOO 6.000 
I· inc~ and lorlcals 22,000 15.000 12,692 
I' arks and rccrcal ion 0 0 () 

Other 5,000 39,800 40 347 

I uta I revcnm:s 560,600 554,050 541!,870 

t·:xrcnditun:s: 
General governrnt:nt 333,420 326,320 303,755 
I' ubi it: safi.:ty 411 ,200 402,450 391,210 
Strt:cl and Sanitatttlll 155,520 149,970 147,371 
Cltpital outlays 0 0 0 
Contributaons In nthcr gmcrnment agcnl'tes 0 0 0 

I otal cxpcndlluaes 9()0, 140 H78,740 H42,336 

Ext:ess (ddit:ierJC)) nf revenues 
t>vcr C\pcnditure" (33\1,5402 (324,6902 (2\131466) 

Oth..:r linanLing suur..:cs(uscs): 
Operating transfl:rs in 374,000 350.000 341.640 
Operating trans!Crs out () () 0 
C iain on ~ale of fi xed assets 0 0 () 

Net nthcr finam:ing Mturccs (uses) 374,000 350,000 34 1,640 

I \l'CS~ ( dcfici~:nt:) ) of revenues and other fim.111cing 
~ourcc~ o'er cxpcnditurcs <Jnd other u~c~ 34.460 25,110 411,174 

lund halam:c at hcgannmg ol )<:ar 36,055 154,655 2 12,950 

l·uud halancc at cnd of year 70 515 $ 17\1\165 $ 26 1 123 

St·..: ac..:ompanying notes to the fi nancial statement~ 

.17 

Schcdull: I 

VHI IHilU.' 

r·uvor•blc 
( lJIIIUVOI3blcj 

'b (73 1) 
462 

( 1.931!) 
35 1 

( 1,1!32) 
17 1 
9!l 

() 

(2.3 0H) 
() 

547 

(5, 1802 

22,565 
11 ,240 
2.599 

u 
() 

36 404 

3 1,224 

( 1!,360) 

() 

{IU60) 

22.1!64 
511,295 

$ Ill 159 



TOWN OF PLAIN DEALJNG, LOUISIANA 
StaWmcnt of Revenue~, J;xp~nditurcs , and Changes in hmd Balance Of 

Governmcntall·unds • lludget (Gi\1\P l:lasb) and Actual· Sale~ I ax lund 

Year Ended Decemhcr )I. 20J<J 

(hiHIIUII 1\rucndcd 

llud~er IJud~cl ALIIIHI 

Revenue~. 

Property ta~es $ 0 $ 0 ~ () 

hanchisc taxc:s () 0 () 

Sail:~ tallc~ 174,000 350,000 344.3 12 
Other tallcs 0 0 (I 

Liccnsc:s and permits I) 0 () 

Intergovernmental 0 0 0 
Grant rc:vc:nuc () () (I 

lntcrc:st income 25 25 II! 
Charges firr services {) 0 () 

Rental income 0 0 0 
Fmes and firrfcib 0 () 0 
Lake mwme () 0 () 

Other 0 () fJ 

I otal revenue~ 374,025 350,025 344,330 

Expcnditwcs 
General govcmrm:nt 0 () () 

l'ublil: sa li.:t} 0 0 (I 

Street und Samtat1on () 0 () 

( 'apllalllUtlays 0 0 0 

ll•tal cxpcnditun:~ 0 0 (J 

l :xcc~s (Jclicicnt:)) of revenues 
o'er e"pcnditun:s 374,025 350,025 344.330 

Other linancing sources( lN~s) 

Operating transfers in 0 () 0 
Opcruting t1 anslcrs uut (374,0002 (350.0002 (34 1,6402 

1\ct otl11.:r linum:mg sources (uses) (374 ,0002 (350.000) (341,6402 

l·.xccss (ddicrcncy) of rc,•enucs and other linancrng 
source' ovc1 cllpcnditures and other uses 25 25 2.690 

I und ha lance at hcgmning of )car 13.85 1 ( 15,1992 14,653 

I und halancc al end ol year $ 13 876 $ { 15. 174) s 17.343 $ 

Sec dccompanying note~ to the linanciul stah:mcnts 

3!! 

Schcduk 2 

V ;UMitll 

I a"nnthh.: 

I lJIIIil\l>ldhlc) 

'j; () 

() 

(5,61!1!) 
() 

() 

() 

0 
(7) 
() 

() 

() 

0 

0 

(5.6<}5 2 

() 

0 
0 
(I 

0 

(5,61J5) 

() 

1!,360 

I! 360 

2,665 
29,1!52 

32 517 



TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
Statement ol Rcv~:nuc~. Lxpendllurc~. and Chunges in l· und Balam;c: 01 

(iovcrnmt:ntal Funds- Budget (GAAP Ba~i~) and 1\ctual- Industrial Ocvelopmcnt I und 

Year l: ndcd lkcc:rnhcr 31 . 2019 

Ortglllltl Ame11dcd 
Utldj!tl lludljCt Actual 

Revenues. 
l'ruperty tax~:~ $ 0 ~ () $ () ~ 
Franchist: taxes 0 0 () 

S<tle~ taxes 0 0 (J 

Other la"e~ 0 0 0 
Licenses and permits 0 0 () 

1 ntergctvcrmncntal () () 0 
<Jmnt revenue 0 () 0 
Interest mcume 22,500 22.500 22.(1113 
Charge~ li.1r S<.:rvic<.:' 0 () (I 

Rental inwmc 7,1100 7,1!00 7.1!00 
l·incs and luriCJI~ 0 0 0 
Lake income 0 () 0 
Oth<.:r 0 0 0 

futal rt:Vl:IIUCS 30,300 30,300 29,!103 

Expendllun:s. 
(icncrul government 1,700 5.650 7.779 
I' ubi ic saki) 0 (J () 

Sited and Sanitatit•n () 0 0 
Capital outlU) ~ 0 0 () 

I otal c"po.:nclitutcs 1,700 5,650 7.779 

l :xcc~s (dcfictcnt:)) u lrcvenucs 
ovt:r expenditures 211,60() 24!650 22,024 

Other limmcing sources( uses) 
Operaltng transfers rn (J 0 () 

( lpcrating transfers out (I 00,000~ ~290,975) ~291,%42 

Net other financing sources (u~s) ( IOU,OOOl ~2lJO, 975~ {291 ,964) 

1 . .\l .. e" (ddicrt:JK)) ol rt:lt:nues and other linanemg 
sourt:t:~ 11\'CI e"pcnditutcs and ntht:r u-.c\ (7 1,400) (266.325) (269.940) 

I· unc.l halant:c at hcgi nnrng nl year 1.772,606 1,717,006 1,7 10,39) 

I unci balance at end ol year s. 1.701,206 $ 1.450,6lll ~ I 440.453 ~ 

~cc accmnpanymg notes ICl 1 he financial statcmcnh. 

Schedule J 

Vitfi;JIK.C 

l·ovm•blc 
(IJnlavorable) 

() 

() 

0 
() 

() 

0 
0 

(4lJ7) 
0 
() 

0 
0 
0 

(497~ 

(2, 12lJ) 
0 
() 

0 

(2, 129l 

(2.626~ 

0 
('Jil9l 

(9ll9l 

{3,615) 
(6,613J 

(10,22lll 



TOWN 01' PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
~talt:ment of Hc1enue~. El .. pcnditun:s, ~nd Ch~nges in ~und Balance 01 

Governmental Funds - 13udgct (GAAP Uasi~) and Actual­
Capital ProJect~ Fund 

Y car Endcd Dct:cmhcr 3 I, 20 19 

Revenue~: 

Properly taxes 
I ra nchise taxe., 

Sales taxcs 
Otlll:r taxes 
l . ken:,c~ and permits 

Intergovernmental 

(hunt n: venue 
Interest inwmc 
Charges for services 
Rental income 
Fines and lorlclls 
l .ake income 
Other 

I otal rn cmu::s 

l.x pcndrlun:s 
(iem:ral goH~rnmcnt 

l'ubli t: saki) 
Street and S;mitallon 

Capital outla~s 
l'wjcct expenditure~ 

I uta! expenditures 

l·.xcess (ddicicru.:)) ol re' en Ill:~ 
over ex pcndrtures 

Other linancing sources( uses) 
Opcratrng transft:r s in 
Operating tran~lcrs Put 

Net other linancrng ~ources ( u'e') 

!·.ness (deli.:rcnc) J ol revenues and other linanLing 
\Oun.:e' m cr e"pcnditurcs and othcr uses 

l·und balance at beginning of year 

I und hlllam.:e at end ol ) car 

Sec act:ompanying notes to the financial s tatements 

$ 

0Hgonat Amended 

Uud9cl Uudj!CI 

0 "0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 u 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
() (J 

() () 

0 () 

0 0 
0 0 

() 0 

0 0 
() 0 
() 0 
() () 

100,000 303,160 

100,000 303,160 

( 100,000) (303 , 160) 

100.000 290.975 
0 0 

100,000 2t.IO.Y75 

0 ( 12, 185) 
(367,95 1) (451 ~ 

(367,951) ~ !12,636} $ 

40 

A•tuat 

~ 0 
0 
() 

0 
() 

() 

0 
0 
0 
() 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
(I 

302.6!!4 

302,6!!4 

(302,6!!4) 

291 .964 
() 

291,964 

( 10,720) 
11.743 

I 024 

~chcdulc 4 

V.JIIlllltc 

J ~IYIIUtbJt 

(Unlavuroblc) 

$ () 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
() 

0 
() 

0 
() 

0 
0 

0 

0 
() 

0 
0 

476 

476 

476 

(<)/<'}) 

0 

(9ll9) 

(513) 
12,194 

$ II 6ll l 



Year 
Ended 

June 30 

2015 
2016 
2017 
201!! 
2019 

1-.tnployc• 
Proportion 

of the 
Net Pension 

l.i<tbi I ity 
(Asset) 

() 016300% 
0 015699% 
() 015247% 
() 015030% 
0.017554% 

TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOlJJSJANA 
Schedule of Employer's Share of Net l'cn~ion J.iabi lity 

J: rnplu) cr's 
l:mpluycr l'ruponionate Share 

l'rupon iunatc ofth.: Nd l'en~ion 
Share of the Employer\ Liability (Asset) as a 
Netl'cn~ion Covered Percentage of its 

Liability 1-.mployec Covered Employe..: 
(Asset) l'<~yrull Payroll 

(a) {b) (alb) 

$ 127,694 s 37,601 339.60% 
$ 147, 144 $ 43,977 334.59% 
$ 133, 113 $ 44,353 300.12% 

s 127,065 $ 44 ,353 286.49% 
s 159,420 $ 54,1!11) 290!ll% 

Sclll:dulc 5 

Plan hduc1ar) 
Net l'o~i t ion 

as a Pcn:entagc 
ofthc total 

Pension Liability 

70.73% 
66 04% 
70 10% 
71 .!ll)% 
7101 % 

I ht~ :.d1ecuk b tntendcd to show information tor 10 )Car~ Additional )Cars "'"I be displayed as they hccomc a1ailablc 
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Year Conlruclually 
Endc.:d Required 

Jum: 30 Contribution 

20 15 $ 13,734 
20 16 $ 12,973 
2017 $ 14,01!2 
20 11! .1i 13,639 
20 1') 'b 17.67'.1 

TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
Sl.:h~:du lc of Emplo)cr Contrihulions 

Year l·.ndcd Dcccmhcr J I, 2019 

Conlribulion 111 
Relalion 10 l·mploycr\ 

Contractually (_ 'onlribul ion Covered 
Re4uired Ocliciency Employee 

Contribution (Exct:ss) Payroll 

$ 13,734 $ () ~ 127,693 
s 12,973 \ () $ 43.977 
$ 14,01!2 $ (I $ 44 ,353 
$ 13,639 s (I s 44.353 

\ 17.679 $ (J s 54,81'.1 

Sd1cdulc (, 

Contrihu11on~ 

a\ a l'crccnlagc of 
Covered 

J:mpluycc 
Payroll 

10 76% 
29.50% 
] 1.75% 
30.75% 
.12.25% 

I hi~ ~d1cc.:ulc i-. intended to show inhmnation for 10 years Additional years will he displayed as the} become <Hailablc 
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TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
Note to Retirement System S~:hcdulc~ 

Year btdcd De~:cmbct 31 , 2111'1 

Municipal l'olirt Employees' Retirement System 

Change~ ol henclit h.:rms - I hetc \~ere no changes ol hem: lit terms for the year ended Decem her 11. 20 IIJ. 

Schedule 7 

( 'hanges of assumptions- I here \\ere no changes of hem: lit a~swnption~ li>r the year ended Decem bet 3 I . 20 I Y 

4:1 



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
S~:hcdult:s ofCornpcnsat1on Paid Mayor and Aldermen and 

Cornpcns!llion, lknetits, and Other Payments to Agency I lead nr 
Chie f b.ccullve Ofliu:1 

l·or the Year Ended lkccmhcr 31. 20 I') 

Compensation Paid to Mayor and 1\ldennen : 

Mayor 
Dodson 

Aldernum/Aiderwoman 
Cook 
Md.luflcy 

Ua) 
llaynie 
Jt:nnings 

Jotals $ 

11!,000 

1,200 
1,200 
1.200 
1,200 

1,200 

24,000 

Cnmpc nsaflon, Jknefits, and Other Payments to Agency I lead or Chief Executive Olliccr. 
Agency llcud Name: Maym Dodson 

Purpose 
Salary $ 11!,000 

lkndits - lnsuranc.:c () 

Ucnefits - Retirement 0 
llcndits - Other () 

Car Allowance () 

Vehicle Provided b) Government () 

l'cr Diem u 
Rcimbur!>t:mcnls () 

'lravd 0 

Registration l·ecs () 

Conference Ira' cl () 

Continuing l'rofc~~ional blucation l·ccs () 

I lousing () 

IJnvouehcrcd l: xpcll!>l'S () 

Mcab 0 

\ 18,000 

Sec w.:companymg noles to the tinand!ll statement!> 

44 

<.;~hcdulc: X 



TOWN Oft' PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement o f Net Posi tion 

Propri etary Funds 

December 3 1, 2019 

ASSJ:I S 

Curro.:nt Asset\ 
Cash 
Hecci\lthlcs 
Due from other t und~ 
Construction in l'rogn:s~ 
!'repaid c>-pcnscs 

lotal Curre nt Asset~ 

Rc~tri"ed i\sst:ts 
C'a~h 

Certificates of deposit 

I uta I Rcstrictt:d Assets 

Proper!), l'lant & Equrpment . net 

I otal Assets 

Dclcned outflo" s of resources 

I Ji\BII I IlLS 

Curn:nt lrabihllt:s (pa)ablc lrum current a~scts) 

i\n;uunb p..a) a h ie 
Due to rHhcr funds 

I utal Current Lrabi lit rcs (Payable 
I rom Cum:nt i\sseh) 

Curn:nl lra hrlllu.:s (payable lrom rcstru.:tcd asset~) 
Customer deposits 

I uta I Current Lrabihtics (Payable 
Flum Rc:strietcd Assets) 

Lung- lcnn I rab1 htres (payllbk from rcMrictcd a~s.:b) 

loldllrah•hllcs (l'ayablc h om 
Kcsll ic tcd /\ sse b) 

I uta I l iabilitb 

lklcncd mflo\\S 1>f resources 

Nl: I !'OS IliON 
Net In\ cstmcnt in c~:~pita l ~'~cb 

HcstJ il:ll'd 
l lnrcs trrctcd 

I uta I Net !'osition 

Sec accompany ing notes to the financial statcrncnb 
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$ 
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Wutcr 

Ut~IOCIII 

123,998 s 
34,479 

235 
5,500 

10,318 

174 530 

49,071 

31,000 

80.Q7 1 

1,395,498 

1,650,09(} 

0 

16.722 
7.408 

24. 130 

73,855 

73,1!55 

0 

73,1!55 

!.17.1J85 

0 

1,31J5,49X 
1!0,071 
76,545 

1,552, 114 s 

:O,o.:hcdulc \I 

~c"er 

Ucpdrtmcut Curnbrntd 

281!.449 $ 412.447 
22,256 56,735 

670 905 
(l 5,500 

8,040 I X,358 

3 19,41 5 493.945 

I) 49,0 71 

0 3 1 ()()() 

() 80,071 

I 267,944 2,663 ,44 2 

1,587,35\) 3,237,4 51! 

0 0 

15,875 J2.51J7 
5 527 12,')35 

21.402 <1 5,532 

() 73,X)5 

() 73.855 

() () 

(I 73.1!55 

21,402 11 (},387 

() 0 

1.267.944 2,663,442 
2.020 82,091 

2<J5 993 372,531! 

1,565,!157 $ 3, Ill! 07 1 



TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31 , 2019 

IV Bier Scv.-c1 

IJeE~flrncnl Ucp>ITint<nl 

Opt:nllmg Hcwnuc~. 

Charge~ lot st:rviccs $ 314,975 \ 11!2.!170 ... 
Other 0 0 

I uta I operating revenues 314,975 11!2,870 
Operating E>.pensc~. 

l'er!;unnd !><:rvi<.:cs 121 ,883 105.M3 
Contrm:tual services 14,442 14,4K5 
Supplte~ and materiab 66,273 44 ,91!6 
Ileal, light and power 29,(>96 21!,570 
Depredation 1!1 , 11!9 92,576 
Other 6 1,227 29,752 

lotal operating expcn~t:s 374.710 3 16,0 12 

Operating income (los~) (59! 735~ ( 133, 1422 

Nonoperating Revenues (E>.pensc~) 

Grant~ 0 0 
lnterc~t 1ncornc 1.136 1,342 
lntcre~t cxpcns<.: 0 () 

Contnbut1on-State (irant 0 (} 

I ransfcr~ in () () 

t r~nslcr~ out II 0 
Net Nunopcntting revenue~ 
(cxpcn~es) I , 136 1,342 

Change in Net Position (511.59\1) ( 13 1.1!00) 

Net l'o~llion bq,\inning ol year 1.6 10,7 15 1,697.755 

Nt·t l 'lo ~ i tiun . ending ~ 1.552. 11 6 \ I ,565,\155 ~ 

Sec accumpan) ing notes to the limmcial 31atcrm:nh 
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St:hcduk Ill 

Couohmcd 

497,845 
0 

4lJ7,1!45 

227.526 
21!.927 

111 ,259 
5K266 

171.765 
90,979 

6'J0,722 

( 192,11771 

() 

2,471! 
(I 

() 

() 

0 

2,478 

( llJ0,399) 

3,301!.470 

3 Ill! 07 1 



TOWN OF PLAIN DEALING, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended December 3 I, 20 19 

Wale• 

ucearhncur 
Cash flow~ from operating activities: 

Rece ipts from ~:ustmm:rs $ 3 14,Y75 s 
Cash payments to supplier~ (151 ,597) 
Cash payment~ to employc;cs for sen icc.:s (12 1,883) 

Net <:a~h from operating acti vities 41 4CJ5 

Cash flows from noru.:apital financing activities: 
I ransfcrs from other funds 0 
I ransfi:rs to other funds 0 

Net ~.:ash from noncapital finant:ing Activities 0 

Cash flows from capital and finarrcing Hctiviries: 
Capital Gran~ 0 
f'urch11ses of caprtal IISSets (3,250) 

Nctt·ash from capital arrd financing actr~itic~ (3,250) 

Cash flows fiom investir1g activities: 
Interest income 1, 136 

Net ca~h from investing activitit:s 1, 136 

Ncl increase (dccrca~e) in cash 39,381 

t ·a,h. hcgirrning of year 164,61!1! 

(·a~ h. end of year $ 204,069 $ 

( a~h is reflected on the stutcmcnh of m:t position as follm\ ~ -

Cash $ 123,91}1! $ 
Cush-rcstr ictcd 1!0,071 

l ntal $ 204,069 $ 

l{cwm:rliation ofOpcrutrng lm:orne(Loss) to Net C<Jsh 
Provided( Used) h) Operating A~:ti viti <:~ : 

Operating income( Loss) (59.735) $ 

AdJustrncnb to Kcc(lm:ihng Income (Loss) to Nctl'a~h 
l'rovidcd(lJ~cd) h) Operating Activities 

I k prec.:i11t ion l:xpcn>t: Xl , ll!9 
(lm:n:l:lsc)decrcase m reccJvabks (4 10) 
(lncrcase)dccrcase in construction in progrcs~ (1 ,000) 
lnt:u:asc(dccn:usc) 111 a~:counts payahk 10,525 
( Jnc.:rca~e)dccn.:asc in due: from other fund 0 
( l ncrca,c)dc~:rca~l: rn prepaid expenses 9,236 
I ncrea~c( decrease) customer deposits 1.035 
lnnca~c(dt>crc:asc) in due W other funds 655 

Net c~h (used} hy operating activities 41 ,4':15 s 

47 

St:hcduk II 

Sewer 

Oceanmcm Colfllllncd 

l/l2,/l70 $ 4CJ7.1!45 
( 1115.737) (257.334) 
( 105,643) (227,526) 
(2!1,510) 12,9!15 

0 (I 

0 0 
0 (J 

() () 

0 (3,250) 
0 (3,250) 

1,342 2,478 
1,342 2,471! 

(27. 161() 12,2 13 

315,617 41!0,305 

21!8,449 s, 492,518 

288,441} \ 412.447 
0 80,07 1 
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A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Mayor and Members 
of the Board of Aldennen 

Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana 

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of governmental activities, 

the business-type activities, and each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Town of 
Plain Dealing, as of December 31, 2019 and related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 

comprise the Town's basic financial statements, and have issued my report thereon dated June 27, 2020. 

tnternal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and perfonning my audit of the financial statements, I considered Town of Plain Dealing's 
internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town's internal control. Accordingly, I do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Town's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might 
be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during my audit, I did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control that 1 consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Town of Plain Oealing's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
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regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 
The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Pumose ofthis Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 

Government Auditing Standards in considering the Town's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Although the intended use of this report may be 
limited, under Louisiana Revised Statutes, it is issued by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

' 

1tt a-JUt ~- '{rttCftt!i;~ 
Certified Public Accountant 
June 27, 2020 

49 



To the Mayor 

A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNT ANT'S REPORT ON APPLYING 
STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

and Members of the Board of Aldermen 
Town ofPlain Dealing, Louisiana 

I have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the Mayor and the 
Board of Aldermen of Town of Plain Dealing, Louisiana (the Town) and the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance areas identified in the LLA's Statewide 
Agreed Upon Procedures (SA UPs) for the fiscal year January I through December 31, 
2019. The Town's management is responsible for those control and compliance areas identified 
in the SAUPS. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted m accordance with attestation 
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the 
standards applicable to attestation engagements contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The sufficiency of these procedures is 
solely the responsibility of the Town. Consequently, I make no representation regarding the 
sufficiency of the procedures enumerated below either for the purpose for which this report 
has been requested or for any other purpose. 

My procedures and associated findings are enumerated below. 

Written Policies and Procedures 
(The following written policies 011d procedures were not reviewed since there were no exceptions 
for the prior year, with the exception of the new policy added for Year 3, Disaster Recovery/ 
Business Continuity). 

I . I obtained and inspected the entity's written policies and procedures and observed that they 
address each of the following categories and subcategories (if applicable to public funds and the 
entity's operations): 

a) Budgeting , including preparing, adopting, monitoring and amending the budget. 

b) Purchasing , including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the 
vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase 
orders; (4) controls to ensure compliance with the public bid law; and (5) documentation 
required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 
810 WILKINSON 

SHREVEPORT, LA 7 1 104-3036 

(3 18) 221-388 1 

FAX : (318) 22 1-464 1 



d) Receipts/Collections, including recelVlng, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, 

policies and procedures should include management's actions to detenrune the completeness 

of all collections for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g. periodic 

confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, 

reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation). 

e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

f) Contracting , including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable) , including (I) how cards 

are to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required 
approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g. determining the reasonableness of 
fuel card purchases). 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement , including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by 
category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

i) Ethics , including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-1121 , 

(2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics 

violations, and (4) requirement that all employees, including elected officials, annually attest 

through signature verification that they have read the entity's ethics policy. Note: Ethics 
requirements are not applicable to nonprofits. 

j) Debt Service , including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

k) Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including ( 1) identification of critical data and 

frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location isolated from 

the network, (3) periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of antivirus 

software on all systems, (5) timely application of all available system and software patches/ 

updates, and (6) identification of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover operations 
after a critical event. 

Procedure Results - No exceptions noted. 

Board or Finance Committee 
(The following procedures were not performed since there were no exceptions in the prior year.) 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's 

enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 
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a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a 
frequency in accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent 
document. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe that the minutes 
referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund and major 
special revenue funds, as well as monthly financial statements (or budget-to-actual com pan sons, 
if budgeted) for major proprietary funds. 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit and observe the unrestricted fund balance in the 
general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unrestricted fund balance in the prior year 
audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period referenced or 
included a formal plan to eliminate the negative unrestricted fund balance in the general fund. 

Bank Reconciliations 
(The followi11g procedures were not performed si11ce there were 110 exceptions i11 the prior year.) 

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts from management and management's representation that the 
listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entity's main operating account. Select the entity's 
main operating account and randomly select 4 individual accounts (or all accounts if Jess than 5). 
Randomly, select one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the corresponding bank statement 
and reconciliation for selected each account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconciliation include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related statement 
closing date (e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/ board member who does not 
handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed and 
dated, electronically logged); and 

c) Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

Collectio11s 
(The fo/lowillg procedures were not performed since there were 110 exceptions i11 the prior year.) 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/money orders (cash) 
are prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit 
sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select one collection for each deposit site (i.e. 5 collection 
locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to employee job 
duties (if no written policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties) at each collection 
location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each collection location such that: 
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a) Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not respons ible for preparing/making bank deposits, 

unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation (e.g. pre­
numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

c) Each employee responsible for col lecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to the 
general ledger or subsidiary ledger, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling 
ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions are not responsible for 
collecting cash, unless another employee verifies the reconciliation. 

6. Inquire of management that all employees who have access to cash are covered by a bond or 
insurance policy for theft. 

7. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the five bank accounts selected for procedure #3 

under "Bank Reconciliations" above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits 

were made on the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are 

made on the same day). Obtain supporting documentation for each of the I 0 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system repot1s, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

c) Trace the depos it slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the col lection location 

(within one week if the depository is more than I 0 miles from the collection or the deposit is 
less than $1 00). 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purclwseslpayments, travel reimbursements, and 
petty cash purchases) 
(Tile following procedures were not performed since there were no exceptions in tile prior year.) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's 

representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if less 
than 5). 
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9. For each location se lected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with 
non-payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written po lic ies and procedures relating 

to employee job duties (if the entity has no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees 
about their job duties), and observe that job duties are properly segregated such that: 

a) At least two employees are invo lved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and 
placing an order/making a purchase. 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modify ing vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically rev iewing changes to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for s igning checks ma ils the payment or gives the signed 
checks to an employee to mail who is not respons ible for processing payments. 

I 0 For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement transaction 

population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management's representation the 
population is complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, obtain supporting 
documentation for each transaction and: 

a) Observe that the disbursement matched the related original invoice/billing statement. 

b) Observe that the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, electronic logging) 
of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards!P-Cards 
(Tite following procedures were not performed since there were no exceptions in the prior year.) 

II Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debi t cards, fuel cards, and P-cards 

(cards) for the fi scal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 

12 Using the listing prepared by ma nagement, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that 
were used during the fi scal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement 
for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting 
documentation and: 

a) Observe that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 

documentation (e.g., original receipts for credi t/debit card purchases, exception reports for 

excessive fue l card usage) was reviewed and approved in writing (or e lectronical ly approved) by 
someone other than the authorized card ho lder. 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 
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13 Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under # 12 above, excluding fuel cards, 

randomly select I 0 transactions (or all transactions if less than I 0) from each statement, and obtai n 

supporting documentation for the transactions ( i.e. each card should have I 0 transactions subject to 

testing). For each transaction, observe that it is supported by ( I) an original itemized receipt that identifies 

precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the busi ness/public purpose, and 
(3) documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for mea l charges only). 

Travel and Expense Reimbursement 
(The following procedures were not performed since there were no exceptions in the prior year.) 

14 Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 

fi scal period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly 

select 5 re imbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense documentation 

of each selected reimbursement, as well as the support ing documentat ion. For each of the 5 
reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbursed us ing a per diem, agree the re imbursement rate to those rates established either by the 
State of Louis iana o r the Genera l Services Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

b) If reimbursed us ing actual costs, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an origina l itemized 
receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe that each reimbursement is su pported by documentation of the business/public purpose (for 

meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals participating) 
and other documentation required by written policy (procedure # I h). 

d) Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the 
person receiving reimbursement. 

Contracts 
(The following procedures were not performed since there were no exceptions in the prior year.) 

15 Obtain from manageme nt a listing of a ll agreements/contracts for profess iona l services, materials and 

supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 

Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. Random ly, select 5 contracts (or a ll 
contracts if less than 5) from the listing and : 

a) Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., solic ited 
quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

b) Observe that the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if req uired by policy or law 
(e.g., Lawrason Act, Home Rule C harter). 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g. change orders, observe that the original contract terms prov ided for 
such an amendment. 
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d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts , obtain the supporting 

invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the invo ice and related payment 
agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Payroll and Person11el 
(The following procedures were not performed since there were 110 exceptions in the prior year.) 

16. Obtain a listing of employees/elected officials employed during the fi scal period and management's 

representation that the listing is complete. Randomly se lect 5 employee's/official, o btain re lated paid 

salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel fil es. 

17. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period . For the 5 employees/officials selected under 
# 16 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and : 

a) Observe that a ll selected employees/offi c ials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g ., 
vacation, s ick, compensatory). 

b) Observe that supervi sors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees/officials. 

c) Observe that any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's cumulative 
leave records . 

18. Obtain a listing of those employees/official s that received termination payments during the fi sca l period 

and management's representation that the li st is complete. Randomly, select two employees/offici a ls, 

obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in management's term ination payment 

calculations, agree the hours to the employees/officials' a uthorized pay rates in the employees/officia ls' 
personnel files. 

19. Obtain management's representation that e mployer and employee portions of payro ll taxes, retirement 

contributions, health insurance premiums, and workers' compensation premiums have been pa id, and 
associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines. 

Ethics 
(The following procedures were 1101 performed since there were no exceptions in the prior year.) 

20. Using the 5 randomly se lected employees/officials from procedure # 16 under 'Payroll and Personne l" 
above, obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a) Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour of ethics 
training during the fi scal period . 
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b) Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official attested through signature 
verification that he or she has read the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal period. 

Debt Service 
(The following procedures were not performed since there were no exceptions in the prior year.) 

21 Obtain a listing of bonds/notes issued during the fiscal period and management's representation that the 

listing is complete. Select a ll bonds/notes on the listing, obtain supp011ing documentation , and observe 
that the State Bond Commission approval was obtained for each bond/note issued. 

22 Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fi scal period and management's 

representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, 
obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve 
balances and payments to those required by debt covenants. 

Other 
(The following procedures were not performed since there were no exceptions in the prior year.) 

23 Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fi scal period and 

management's representation that the listing is complete. Select a ll misappropriations on the listing, 

obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity repor1ed the misappropriation(s) to the 
to the legislative auditor or the district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

24 Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 
concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud , waste, or abuse of pub I ic funds. 

was not engaged and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of wh ich would be the 

expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively on the Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures. 

Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had I performed additional 
procedures, other matters might have come to my attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Town and the LLA, and is 

not intended to be, and shou ld not be, used by anyone other than the specified parties. Accordingly, this 
report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louis iana Revised Statue 24:5 14, this report is 
distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

1Y1rt J LtL D _ fr1 tJLcJt :n 
Cer1ified Public Accountant 
June 30, 2020 
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